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From: Taucher, Ryan (PacifiCorp)
To: Poston-Brown, Martha
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [INTERNET] Inspection documentation
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 8:56:57 AM

Thank you!
 

From: Poston-Brown, Martha <Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:06 AM
To: Taucher, Ryan (PacifiCorp) <Ryan.Taucher@pacificorp.com>
Cc: Roldan-Otero, Lizette <Lizette.Roldan-Otero@nrc.gov>
Subject: [INTERNET] Inspection documentation
 
THIS MESSAGE IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER.
Look closely at the SENDER address. Do not open ATTACHMENTS unless expected. Check for
INDICATORS of phishing. Hover over LINKS before clicking. Learn to spot a phishing message
Ryan –
 
Good Morning. Attached please find a copy of the completed documentation for my
inspection conducted in July. My apologies for the delay in sending this to you. Please let
me know if you have any questions. You can reach me at the email address below or call
the cellphone number I provided you just prior to my inspection. Thank you.
 
Marti
 
Martha Poston-Brown
Health Physicist
Uranium Recovery and Materials Decommissioning Branch
Decommissioning Uranium Recovery and Waste Program Division
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Martha.Poston-Brown@nrc.gov
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